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Order Paper Questions
[Text]

PRIME MINISTER'S TRIP TO EUROPE

Question No. 3,085-Mr. Cossitt:

Other than news media personnel, what are the (a) names (b)
addresses (c) job designations of government employees, accompanying
or in any way connected witb the Prime Minister on bis current trip te
Europe includîng Helsinki, Finland and, in eacb case, wbat is the
purpose of tbe presence of each indivîdual and the particular service
provided?

Right Hon. P. E. Trudeau (Primne Minister): Prime
Minister's Office: Mr. Ivan Head, Special Adviser to the
Prime Minister; R. W. Murdoch, Executive Assistant to the
Prime Minister; Miss C. Viau, Personal Secretary to the
Prime Minister; C. Tower, Assistant Press Secretary; Ian
MacDonald, Assistant Press Secretary; R. Coleman, Press
Assistant; Miss F. Courtemanche, Special Assistant, P.M.'s
office; Miss L. Brazeau, Assistant (Press). Department of
External Affairs: J. G. H. Haîstead, Deputy Under-Secre-
tary of State; C. F. W. Hooper, CSCE Co-ordinator; H. C.
Ahrens, Secretary to the delegation; J. P. Gombay, Advisor;
B. V. Johnstone, Administration/Logisties Officer; Miss I.
Bourque, Secretary; W. Horner, Security guard; Miss A.
Sarzynski, Communicator; W. T. Delworth, Ambassador to
CSCE; G. J. Warren, Legal Advisor; W. M. M. Fairweather,
Delegation Secretary-general; W. Rabbie, Technician; Miss
Jean Bearss, Secretary; Miss A. Lambert, Secretary.
RCMP: Inspector Barry Moss. Department of National
Defence: Commander J. D. Toogood. Department of Na-
tional Revenue: Miss J. Lester, Customs Off icer. In addi-
tion f0 employees listed above, Mr. M. E. Corbin M.P.
accompanied the Prime Minister. The descriptive tities of
the individuals indicate the area of assistance to the Prime
Minister.

DEPARTMENT 0F PUBLIC WORKS TENDERS

Question No. 3,129-Mr. Cossitt:

1. Did the Department of Public Works call tenders for moving
certain goods from the Language Centre Pavillion on Carson Road te
the Kîllenay Building at 460 O'Connor Street and, if s0 (a) on what date
(b) what are the names of those who tendered (c) was such tender
invited or advertîsed?

2. What are the names of those who bid on the contract and what was
the amount in each case?

3. Was one of those who bîd, C.W. Faulkner and, if se, what is the
exact address and telephone number of thîs movîng firm?

4. Was a contract originally awarded te C.W. Faulkner transferred te
Parkway Movers and, if s0 (a) for what reason (b) at what prîce dîd
Parkway Movers do the job?

Hon. C. M. Drury (Minister of Public Works): 1. Yes.
(a) August 26, 1975. (b) C. W. Faulkner, Parkway Van
Lines, A and D Moving. (c) Invited.

2. C. W. Faulkner, $4,200.00; Parkway Van Lines,
$6,438.00; A and D Moving, $7,481.00.

3. C. W. Faulkner Cartage, 1803E Russell Road, Ottawa,
Ontario. K1G ONi. Telephone 521-7958.

4. No.

DREE AND PAIT GRANTS

Question No. 3,165-Mr. Reynolds:
By province, what were the total payments in (a) DREE grants (b)

PAIT grants for the years 1972, 1973 and 1974?

Hon. Mitchell Sharp <President of the Privy Council): I
am informed by the Departments of Regional Economic
Expansion and Industry, Trade and Commerce as follows:

(a) Province

Newfoundland
Prince Edward Island
Nova Scotia
New Brunswick
Quebec
Ontario
Manitoba
Saskatchewan
Alberta
British Columbia
Not Allocated

Total

April 1, 1974 f0 March 31, 1975
Total Expenditure

Budgetary and Non-Budgetary
(000's)

$68,392
22,801
40,789
63,423

122,144
18,84 6
28,460
26,804
16,06 9
6,156

24,670
438,554

For 1972-73 and 1973-74 see answers to question No. 3
(September 30, 1974) and question N'o. 1,518 (February 5,
1975). (b) PAIT contributions by province for the fiscal
years 1971/72-1974/75. See following table:

Province

Newfoundland
Nova Scotia
New Brunswick
Prince Edward
Island

Quebec
Ontario
Manitoba
Saskatchewan
Alberta
British Columbia

Total

1971/62 1972/73 1973/74 1974/75

38,000 35,586 14,894 95,003
13,000 28,044 20,253 9,169

8,104,000
14,577,000

431,000

1,07 1,000
3,194,000

27,4 28,000

7,920
5,710,945

17,46 1,501
415,203

35,940
745,359

2,096,425

26,536,923

30,479 8,805
5,686,271 4,987,223

15,600,224 18,554,922
243.219 187,000
88,713 85,402

678,922 875,852
3,194,872 4,695,306

25,557,847 29,498,681

NATIVE COMMUNICATIONS PROGRAM

Question No. 3,262-Mr. Muir:

1. Since April 1, 1975, hew many applications have been receîved
under the Native Communications Programme of the Department of
the Secretary ef Stase?

2. In each case, what was the name of the organization and hew much
fundîng was requested?

3. How many applications have been funded and, in each case, what
was the (a) name (b) address (c) amount of each application?

December 15,1975 10003


